THIS IS A DECISION PAPER:


TO:		Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:	August 21, 2025

SUBJECT:	Create E-Sports Assistant Coach Positions

DISCUSSION:
Due to the continued growth of high school E-Sports programs, including increased student participation and the development of both fall and spring competitive schedules, we propose the addition of an Assistant E-Sports Coach position. To ensure equity with other high school athletic programs, this position would receive a stipend aligned with existing assistant coaching stipends. We recommend the position be established when a team has at least 20 regular participants, with a stipend amount of $1,871.



RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve an Assistant E-Sports Coach at each high school when the sport has at least 20 regular participants, with a stipend of $1,871.
 

[bookmark: _GoBack]RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve an Assistant E-Sports Coach at each high school when the sport has at least 20 regular participants, with a stipend of $1,871.

